

for. Funds for the December meeting it was decided to have it in the form of a supper. With members helping with arrangements, it was hoped the Ham. would arrive from our link in time. Committee were responsible for the supper arrangements of booking Potatoes, & Ham, also mince pies.
N Taylor 6.1.53.

1953
Jan 6th

A committee meeting was held at Mrs Taylor on Jan 6th with the President in the chair. 11 members were present. The minutes were read and signed. It was proposed to put members names that wanted to attend Denman College in a hat and draw for them, as this was thought to be the fairest way. Mrs Bunnell to be the Tea Hostess with Mrs Herbert, Mrs Marsh as helpers. It was also passed that we would buy the roll call whilst waiting

for tea to be brought. also.
to asked for Wang. Comrad. Newall
to show, his film. make.
~~Semi circle for better attention.~~
Taylor 3. 2. 53

1953/
Feb 3rd.

A Committee meeting was held at
Miss Lobbis. and all members
attended, Mrs. Taylor was in
the Chair. the minutes was
read & signed. Mrs. Osborne said
she would go to the Press
Secretaries meeting at Darchester.
and Mrs. Bryan, to a meeting for
Vice Presidents. It was decided to
have a Cookery Demonstration.
given by a Education Teacher.
roll call. Miss Pitcher decided to
go to Penman College. and offer
to give up the fore towards someone
else going as there was an. extra
Dance. but no one took the
opportunity. # Taylor
3. 3. 53

March 3rd

Ten members. were present at a committee meeting held at Mr^s Osbornes. on March 3rd after the minutes were read and signed. The President. read what arose from the minutes. and the bounty letter coronation seats. Loders. was lucky. in having a seat offered them. and it was decided to take names. and draw. for the place. Mr^s Burns. was asked to give a demonstration of rug making, Miss Pitcher was asked to thank her, Mr^s Tiltman consented. to attend. the Link Party.

A Taylor 31 B. 53

April

11 members attended the committee meeting held at Miss Henderson's on March 31st after the ~~President's~~ ^{report} was read the President read the bounty letter, and spoke about the resolutions for the half yearly bazaar to be held at Weymouth for which Mr. Pavey was going as delegate. It was decided to ask Mr. Cooper to give a Naval Demonstration, and that names should be given at the meeting for Blackdown. It was also decided to help with the coronation celebrations.

N Yater 5.5.53.

May.

The committee meeting was held at Miss Litchers. 9 members attended the minutes was read. then the correspondence was read, a letter was read from Mr. Stratfield resigning, then the bounty letter. ~~houses~~ preservation classes to be

notice of

held in Baidport was given and
shaw at Dorchester, and a ~~year~~
meeting at Burton Bradstock for
asking Questions, the London resolutions
were taken and discussed, it
was thought best to ask
members if they wanted an
outing and were, I said
I would make cake for Party.
as I had more fruit & etc.
the coronation seat was mentioned
as Mr Bayan could not go.

H Taylor 31.5.53.

June.

The Committee meeting was
held at Mr Taylor's, when ~~the~~
nine members were present after
the reading of the minutes the
bounty letter was discussed and
what should be done to
entertain the guest at our
Birthday Party, The Preservation classes
to be held in Baidport were
cancelled owing to Pagent.

asked Lady Lenny to Judge
Flower competition, it was
decided not to go to Isle of
Wight but Paignton.

H Taylor 14. 7. 53.

July.

After the minutes were read and
signed at the committee meeting
which was held at the Post Office
and the other business gone
through final arrangements were
made for the group meeting
held at Lady Lenny's Racecourse.
and the Acting to Paignton, a
committee member suggested that
children over 5 should pay full
fare and get a seat and
those under 5. 3 should sit to
a seat but only pay 1/2 fare.
this was agreed to also to
asked those wishing to go to
bring their money and give
in the names.

E Bryan 14. Aug. 1953.

August

The Committee held their meeting at Mrs. Bryans. Asherswell but only 5 members were present, there was not much business as there was no bounty letter to read. and it was only too decide what should be done for to entertain the children at the August meeting, this to be held with kind permission of Mrs Howell on her lawn.

H Taylor 1.9.53.

Sept

The Committee held their meeting at Mrs Colborne, after reading & signing of minutes, the business was attended to with opaliques, the correspondence was dealt with, a letter from the Hoover Company was read about their demonstration of washing machines and Jan or Feb was the month decided on. Mrs Parry to be asked to thank Mrs Masters names for Dunman College should be handed in, November Sale was

was talked of and after a discussion which would be best evening entertainment with stalls, or afternoon, sale as before, it was decided to hold the afternoon one. Tea Hostess was to be Mrs Thomas.

H Taylor 29.9.53.

Sept for Oct.

a committee meeting was held at Mrs Bunnell's. there was no County letter as we were a week early with the meeting ~~at~~ the next meeting was arranged, at which Mrs Squires was attending, after the meeting was gone through, the group & Council meetings was discussed and it was decided to pay delegates fares to these in future, there was a Council meeting at Weymouth & group meeting Beaminster, in November. the competition was to be model group. The next years Programme was arranged subject to alterations. The link Christmas present was discussed

and it was decided to work a
linen Tablecloth. Work in featherstitchery
in the corners, and members names
around the edge to form a border.
and to be worked in W.I colours.
Mr Osborne. to be Lia Hostess.
a savings group. to be arranged.
and Mr Pavy.

H Taylor 4.11.53.

has

The new committee met at
Mr Stawells the new President.
With the problem to face as to
who would take the places of
the resigning Officers after some
discussion, Mr Masters. was elected
Vice President, Mr Wells Secretary.
Mr Gregory Treasurer. Mr Liltman
to be asked if she would still
be the link correspondence. Mr Osborne
Group Delegate, Mr Eva Leahl still
Mr Pavy. Home Country, and Mr A Gale
as. Competition Secretary. there was
no other business as another committee
meeting would be held before Dec.
meeting.

G J Howell
2

Dec 2nd,

a committee meeting was held
at Mr Wells. to make final
arrangements for the supper.
The President was in the chair,
and all ~~new~~ members present,
after the ordinary business it
was decided that if the Stam
did not arrive, to get one
in its place. Mr Thomas said
she would peel the potatoes
games were arranged, for the
evening, the committee to do
all the refreshments, cake, to,
affle, Room was got ready by
members

J Howell
i

Jan 5th

The committee meeting was held
at Mr Masters. with 8 members
present. The President was in
the chair after apologies the
baunty letter was gone through
and points of interest gone was
mentioned it was decided to